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admin@ehdhlaw.com

From: Brittany Lane <brittany@ehdhlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 4:30 PM

To: admin@ehdhlaw.com

Subject: FW: [EXT]Initial Search Terms for Open Records Request

Will you prepare a check request?

Miller J./5606-00001

SINCERELY,

BRITTANY LANE
PARALEGAL

1220 Langford Drive
Building 200 Suite 101
Watkinsville, Georgia 30677
Brittanv@@chdhlaw.com
Phone: 706.508.4000

Fax: 706.842.6750
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propriciary, privileged, confidential, o otherwise legally prohibited from disclosure. If vou are not the mamed addressee, you aze nor authorzed o read, print, retam, copy o dissemimane
this message or any part of 11 17 vou have received this message in error, please notily the sender immediately by ematl or telephone at T06-508-4000, and delete all eopies of the message

From: Sherrie Hines <Sherrie.Hines@accgov.com>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 4:19 PM

To: Brittany Lane <brittany@ehdhlaw.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]Initial Search Terms for Open Records Request

For this one, please make it payable to the Unified Government of Athens-Clarke County and send it to my office. Our
mailing address is P.O. Box 427
Athens GA 30603.

Thank you!
Sincerely,

Sherrie L. Hines

Deputy Chief Attorney

Athens-Clarke County Attorney's Office
Direct: (762) 400-6243

Office: (706) 613-3035
Sherrie.Hines@accgov.com




Disclaimer: This message may contain privileged or confidential information, including information subject to the attorney-client privilege or work
product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient {or an authorized agent of the intended recipient), you may not copy, use, or disclose any of
the information contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender and delete any copies of this
message. Members of the general public may not rely on any part of this message as legal advice.

From: Kevin Epps <kevin@ehdhlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 4:00 PM

To: Sherrie Hines <Sherrie.Hines@accgov.com>

Cc: Austin Jackson <Austin.Jackson@accgov.com>; Brittany Lane <brittany@ehdhlaw.com>; David Quilliams
<david@ehdhlaw.com>; Deborah Gonzalez <Deborah.Gonzalez@accgov.com>; Jennie De La Vega
<Jennie.DelaVega@accgov.com>

Subject: Re: [EXT]Initial Search Terms for Open Records Request

That is acceptable. We will send a check.

On Mon, Mar 13, 2023 at 3:55 PM Sherrie Hines <Sherrie.Hines(@accgov.com> wrote:

| confirmed with IT that it took them 3 hours to pull the PST files related to Items 1, 2, 7, 11, 16 (parts 1 and 2), and 17.
At an hourly rate of $35.58, that’s an additional $106.74. Combined with the cost for the records review, that would be
$149.86. Please let me know if that's acceptable.

Sincerely,

Sherrie L. Hines

Deputy Chief Attorney

Athens-Clarke County Attorney's Office
Direct: (762) 400-6243

Office: (706) 613-3035

Sherrie.Hines@accgov.com

Disclaimer: This message may contain privileged or confidential information, including information subject to the attorney-client privilege or work
product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient (or an authorized agent of the intended recipient), you may not copy, use, or disclose any
of the information contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender and delete any copies of this
message. Members of the general public may not rely on any part of this message as legal advice.

From: Sherrie Hines

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 2:54 PM

To: Kevin Epps <kevin@ehdhlaw.com>; Brittany Lane <prittany@ehdhlaw.com>; David Quilliams
<david@ehdhlaw.com>

Cc: Deborah Gonzalez <Deborah.Gonzalez@accgov.com>; Jennie De La Vega <Jennie.DelaVega@accgov.com>; Austin
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